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BISPHENOL A STATEMENT

This is to certify that WP Innova does not intentionally add bisphenol A
to any of the stretch films produced for distribution and sale.

In addition, to the best of our knowledge, no bisphenol A is present in
the finished products supplied by WP Innova.

Please contact your WP Innova sales representative if you have
additional questions.

’
Viktor Kim

Quality Assurance Manager

CC: Brian Fraser, General Manager, WP Innova
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